AYSO Region 10 Board Meeting Minutes

October 25th, 2017

<u>In Attendance</u> – B. Caseres, K. Callanan, D. Capozzola, A. Dahle, D. Donatoni, G. Ferguson, M. Heinze, J. Jacobson, A. Lem, R. Lin, K. Murdoch, W. Murdoch, R. Murdock, J. Nourayi, D. Olson, B. O'Neil, D. Potter, H. Potter, D. Roberson, M. Toumaian, C. Wong.

Minutes – The minutes for the Sep meeting were approved.

<u>Galaxy Night</u> - W. Murdoch thanked everyone for stepping up as all of our participation spots ended up filled at our Galaxy night. A survey was distributed to all participants in the hopes of trying to improve the experience for next season, should we decide to continue. A new ticket distribution system was briefly discussed; considering distribution of tickets only go to 9U – 14U with an option for the other divisions to request tickets on a need basis. Galaxy presented Region 10 with a 10 year appreciation plaque that was handed to our illustrious R/C.

<u>Select Season</u> –B. Caseres reported 25 Select applications were reviewed by Tournament Committee Tuesday the 24th All coaches selected for post season will be notified by a Tournament Committee member this week. All post season coaches must attend the Mandatory meeting on Monday, Nov 6th. We will not have 8U Select this year.

<u>KOH/QOH times</u> - Game times for upcoming King and Queen of the Hill game were set for all divisions. (Dodgers home run noted at 8:16 PM).

<u>Fields</u> – B. Caseras reported Lower Ladera is currently suffering from a lack of grass and an abundance of mud. We will contact Fabian to see about fields receiving some TLC prior to K&QOH games.

<u>EXTRA</u> - K. Callanan reported everything is still going well. Talent level seems a little lower this season compared to last seasons.

<u>Referee Report</u> – C. Wong requested game times for KOH &QOH be announced to Referee crews earlier this year. There will be a special Referee meeting held Nov 7th at 7 PM at Peninsula High school to review all rules prior to playoffs and final season matches. He strongly encouraged all DC's to send their referee crews to this meeting. Email blasts have already been sent out with details. Upper Division refs will also get invited.

<u>Division Coordinators</u> - Reports provided by G10U, B11U, U5, B8U, G9U, G11U, G12U, B12U, B9U and Upper Division. It was noted the only Red Card issued thus far has been in G9U. The majority of ref positions in Upper Division have been covered by PV Referees.

<u>CVPA</u> – No CVPA's present to report.

Youth Volunteers – Nothing new to report.

<u>Winter Soccer</u> - M. Heinze reported our registration for winter soccer is currently open. So far 85 players have registered. Last year we ended up with 450 registered players. He requested we e-mail blast all current coaches to gauge interest for coaching spots.

<u>Board positions 2018</u> - B. Caseras introduced Roger Lin who will assume the D/C position for B10U. W. Murdoch will move from Upper Division D/C to G9U in the 2018 season. We are looking for Uniform Coordinator and 5U Division Coordinator for 2018. B. Caseras requested everyone reply to e-mail going out this week to affirm their continued board positions.

<u>New Business</u> - J. Jacobson informed 29 players attended Make up pictures at Highridge Park on Sat Oct 21st. Pictures will arrive in approximately 2 weeks.

UK is still dealing with staffing issues. We have decided to extend our contract with Challenger Soccer Sports for the upcoming 2018 season. Their services have been excellent thus far.

Our November board meeting will be moved to a different room and date. It will be held on **Tuesday November 14**th at 7 PM instead of Wednesday.

Meeting adjourned at 8:15 PM